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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: ITB No. B257505DO – Sports Apparel, Uniforms and Related Equipment 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: June 4, 2025 
__________________________________________________________________________________                                      
       
The following information shall be included in the ITB documents and is hereby made part of the contract documents in 
the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Bidders’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized): 
 
Q1.  In the case of an item that we do not supply like equipment, we just do N/A like the example? 
A1.  Yes. 
 
 
Q2.  If awarded contract does not have a fix amount, what would be the insurance amount of the insurance if 
awarded? 
A2.  Provide the standard Certificate of Insurance, showing General Liability limits of no less than $2,000,000 General 
Aggregate and $1,000,000 each occurrence.  The certificate holder needs to read The School Board of Lee County and 
listed as additional insured. 
 
 
Q3.  Are we required to submit the COI and the catalog sheet? Is this something we submit if bid is awarded. 
A3.  The catalog must be included in your submission for you to be considered for award.  Certificate of Insurance, with 
The School Board of Lee County named as the “ADDITIONAL INSURED”, must be provided within five (5) business days of 
the Notice of Award of the bid. 
 
 
Q4.  Is there a form to complete if we are NOT taking part in this bid? 
A4.  At the bottom of the Bidder’s Information Sheet, there is a designated section where you may indicate a "No Bid" 
and provide an explanation if desired.  Alternatively, you may submit a formal email with your response of a “No Bid” 
and reasoning to DerekJO@leeschools.net.  
 
 
Q5.  We are an approved vendor under ITB B257502DB Customized Apparel and Accessories and ITB B257501DB 
Custom Items, Incentives, and Promotional Products. Do you advise we respond to this bid as well for custom 
apparel? 
A5.  Yes, if your company can provide sports apparel, uniforms, and related equipment, I would recommend participating 
in this bid opportunity as well. 
 
 
Q6.  I do not have automobile coverage through my business.  We do not have any reason for that as we are a 
storefront where items are picked up.  What happens with that? 
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A6.  Automobile coverage is not required.  Please provide the standard Certificate of Insurance, showing General Liability 
limits of no less than $2,000,000 General Aggregate and $1,000,000 each occurrence.  The certificate holder needs to 
read The School Board of Lee County and listed as additional insured. 
 
 
Q7.  Is this the only category that I should be worried about bidding for? 
A7.  You may bid on one or all categories.  It is completely up to you and what you are able/willing to provide to the 
District. 
 
 
Q8.  Do you accept e-signature on the forms? 
A8.  Yes. 
 
 
Q9.  Do you accept bids from Texas? 
A9.  Yes. 
 
 
Q10.  What is your estimated annual spend on this bid? 
A10.  This information is not available at this time. 
 
 
Q11.  Do you require a sample? If yes, by when? how many pieces? printed or blank samples? 
A11.  No, samples are not required in your submission. 
 
 
Q12.  Just wanted to check if the bid was all or nothing on items? 
A12.  You may bid on one or all categories.  It is completely up to you and what you are able/willing to provide to the 
District. 

 
REMINDER:  Bids are due by 2:00 PM, June 18, 2025. 
There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment D,  Addenda 
Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal. 
 
Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County. 
 

 

Derek Ochoa 
Procurement Agent 


